
From: PMO Media
To: PMC Media
Cc: ; PMO Media Advisors; ; Webservices; 
Subject: Re: Doctored transcript of 2GB interview
Date: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 10:37:49 PM

Leave as is please 

Press Secretary

Office of the Prime Minister

m. 

e.  @pm.gov.au
 

On 18 Jan 2023, at 10:37 pm, PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au> wrote:

 Perfect, thanks 

Would you like the web team to edit the transcript? Or leave it as is?

Cheers,

PM&C Media

Communications Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. (02)  | m. 

e. media@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT
2600

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this
email is for background only and not for attribution.

On 18 Jan 2023, at 10:29 pm, 
< @pm.gov.au> wrote:

 Hey 

Yep I’ve spoken to all good.
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Cheers 

Press Secretary

Office of the Prime Minister

m. 

e.  @pm.gov.au
 

On 18 Jan 2023, at 10:16 pm, PMC Media
<Media@pmc.gov.au> wrote:

 Hi team,

So sorry for the late email. Please see below an
enquiry from the Guardian  regarding
today’s 2GB transcript. 

Grateful If you could please advise if you’d like to
respond directly to or if you’d prefer we do.

We can also arrange for our web team to amend the
transcript accordingly in the meantime. If you’d like
us to do this, please let us know as soon as possible. 

Noting the deadline is first thing tomorrow. 

Many thanks,

PM&C Media

Communications Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. (02)  | m. 

e. media@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box
6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the
information contained in this email is for background
only and not for attribution.

Begin forwarded message:
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twitter: 
-----

Suite 68, Parliamentary Press Gallery
Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600
theguardian.com/au
-----

This e-mail and all attachments are
confidential and may also be privileged. If you
are not the named recipient, please notify the
sender and delete the e-mail and all
attachments immediately. Do not disclose the
contents to another person. You may not
use the information for any purpose, or store,
or copy, it in any way.  Guardian News &
Media Limited is not liable for any
computer viruses or other material
transmitted with or as part of this e-mail. You
should employ virus checking software.
 
Guardian News & Media Limited is a member
of Guardian Media Group plc. Registered
Office: PO Box 68164, Kings Place, 90 York
Way, London, N1P 2AP.  Registered in
England Number 908396
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